North Lyon County Fire Protection District
195 East Main Street

Fernley, Nevada 89408 Notice of Meeting
District Office (775) 575-3310 Fax (775) 575-3314 .
Brian Bunn, [nterim Fire Chief Date:  April 17, 2025

Time: 6:00 p.m. or 1800 hours
) ._Directors ) ) Location: 195 East Main Street
Michael Toombs, Chair Jay Rodriguez, Director Fernley NV 89408
Paul Murphy, Vice Chair Alyssa Roemer, Director
Debbie Skinner, Secretary/Treasurer

8.

NLCFPD Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence

Public Comment: No action will be taken on any subject during public participation until it has been properly placed on
an Agenda for a subsequent meeting. Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes per person. Unused time may not be
reserved by the speaker, nor allocated to another speaker. The public may comment on any matter that is not specifically
included on an agenda as an action item or comment on a specific agenda item. Items not included on the agenda cannot be
acted upon other than to place them on a future agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA* All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine and may be acted upon by the
Board of North Lyon County Fire Protection District with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of the
Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and acted upon separately during this
meeting.

3a. Review and Approval of Board Agenda

BUDGET WORKSHOP: Discussion regarding FY2025-26 Budget (rof ro exceed 600 minutes)
Discussion and action regarding Battalion Chief job description*

Discussion and action regarding Battalion Chief promotion process*

Public Comment No action will be taken on any subject during public participation until it has been properly placed on
an Agenda for a subsequent meeting. Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes per person. Unused time may not be
reserved by the speaker, nor allocated to ancther speaker. The public may comment on any matter that is not specifically
included on an agenda as an action item or comment on a specific agenda item. ltems not included on the agenda cannot be
acted upon other than to place them on a future agenda.

Adjourn

Notices: 1. The Board may act on any of the “*” items

2. Atany time, the order of agenda items may be changed, removed, or combined with another item with Board consensus.

3 The Board may limit the amount of ume for public comments based upon the number of speakers on the same subject

4 North Lyon Fire will make reasonable efforts to assist and accommodate individuals with disabilities desinng to attend the meeting. Please contact the
District Office at (775} 575-3310 in advance so arrangements can be made

5. Staff reports and supporting material for the meeting are available at the North Lyon County Fire Admin Office, 195 E. Main Street, Fernley NV
89408, by calling the Admn Office at (775)575-3310 or the District’s website at www northlyvonfire org, pursuant to NRS 241 020

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING

[, Kasey Miller, do hereby certify that [ posted or caused to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before 900 am April 14, 2025

1. North Lyon County Fire Protection District, 195 East Main Street, Femley, Nevada 89408
U S Post Office, Hardie Lane Fernley, Nevada 89408

City of Ferniey — City Hall, 595 Silverlace Blvd, Fernley, Nevada 89408

Lyon County Manager, 27 S Main Street, Yerington, Nevada 89447

Nevada Public Notice Website, wwiwv nolice.niv.gov

bt

Distribution:  To ALL persons requesting notification.

Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer & Provider



00'068'vZ1
00'00S'LE

%G/ "9E UIWPY %G/ 8S 3] 88'T¥8'6TL
0000021
00°000°0T
00°000'S
00°000°06
000

1W3/44 TT ‘Wwpy ¥ 0T TE6'06Z'T

00°£9€'€0L’E

anuaAay Jsip/suolieuog 00'000°S
SN A1aA0d3y 34 00°000°0€
sjwJad wing 00'000'9
S4aAW f314D %Sy 00°000°02T
514N f314D %sv 00°000°0T
siaking 3143 ¥sv 00°000°S
sjuels 000
U022y 2114 ul pajisodap 334 quiy 00 000°02
¥Z-€TAd ABIBUIAN 000
«PZ-ETAd PUBIP|IM

xe10Q 49d 00'08L'SET
xel0Q Jad 00£8S'TLT'E

00°000Z¥T
00'000°LE
00°000°06¥
00'000°TT
00'005°8
00°000°0
00'000°005
9t LYI'T
00'000'00E‘T

b1 L58°9V6°E

00°000°S
00°000°0€
00°000'9
00°000°02T
00°000°0T
00°000°S
0£'88L°E
0L'16T°T6€
¥1'806'T8

00'9vL YT
00'€2T'8Y0°E

z9'o61'22T
88'€€8'ST
SS6SE'EVE
LEVTLOL
65°7T9'V
vO'ETT'S9
LT'S8TOLY
9¢'LY9'T
vTTEV9TOT

9Z'ETT'BER'E

00'0SS'E
€9°ELEVT
00'SYT'Y
99'STY'16
ooe
0€'88L°E
0£'88L°E
0L'TI61°26T
r1°806'T8
L8'LL6'E6E

99'699°€L1
00'502'59L°T

00'000'¢yT
00°000°6€
00°000°£6S
00'000°ST
00°000°02
00°000°00T
00°000002
00'000°LET
00'000v6T'T

00'696'€18°E

00°000°0T
000
00°0009
00'000°0ZT
00°000°0T
00'000°S
00’0
00°00002
00’0
00°000°0S€

00'9vL'vre
00'€ZT'8P0’E

dwio) s JaIoMm
934/xe) Jdw3
Sd3d

s5|esisAud
suLIopun
AepioH

10

saue|es dwa)
salie|eg/sasem
[3UU0SI3d
SIYNLIANILX3

SANNIAIY TviO0L

sSuoIBUOQ/ISIN
Atanooay 1507
syuad do
SMBMMaY S/4
SHWLIRd JewzeH
suol3adsu)
sjueun)

$334 Iduenquuy
$17B1U07)
+000/Plv |eMINN
SETTIT)

Xel-2
WBJO|BA PY
SoXE]

SINNIAIY

$9J0N pasodosd 9Z-SZTAd

jeutd foud SZ-tZA4

3N SZ-¥TAd

193png Y4

123png SZ-vZA4



000

00'000°0€

9/¢ 2dAL 00°000ST

SaINIIN ‘PUBWIWIOD 000000
iappeT ‘4apua] ‘auldul 00000 0F

00°000°8t

"219 ‘pUBIP{IM ‘SINOUIN] 00 000'8T
00°000's
$5830.4d HnJ23Y D8 PPY 00°000°S
Bulutes] 1104 Sz jldy ppe 01 paaN 00'000'0Z

00'055'Z6T

Qo0 pue|p|iM 00°000°0F
{2ABI] D104 ST (11dy ppe 031 paaN 00°0009
007005
"213 ‘Bupyueg ‘upny ‘Asuiony 00°000°SL
Aligert/apdiyap/uonels 00°050°6€
P3 qnd 00°000°S
00°000°S
00°000°0T
00°000°0T

9L'6£0'279'7
papung j|2S 00'000°0T

212 ‘|lenuue ‘4is/inoAed 1o0es1u0)
89'GL8TTE

00000°¢

00°000'ZY
00°000°€T
00°000°0Z
00°000°0¢€

00°000°9

00°005°€
00°005°C

66'ST'98T

€L'T0V'8E

00'000°1
00'000°06
92'275€'sE
00'000C
00'000°C
00°000°0T
00°0052

9€"LPT'0v8T

00°000°0T

00°000°0LT

0L°065°C

€8°LEE9E
16'¢5S0°ZT
89'910°8T
1T°0pE0C

18'0£6°8

SS'LEE’S
00°ZTLC
00'€19
97'89¢

TL18Z°L91

£L°70V'8E
6’091
66'VE6
¥5'795'8L
TArA 41
00°008
000
£6'799°L
ZEEOY'S

09°ZS0'86T'T

£2°5959

Ly'6r6
80°0Z¥'STI

000

00°000°SE
00°000°0T
00'000°0T
00°000°0S

00°000°0¥

00'00S°LT
00°000°S
00°000°S
0000521

00'00S°9SZ

00°000°SL
00'005°C
00°005C
00°000°00T
00°005'SE
00°0009
00°0009
00'000°LT
00'000°CT

00°000°vS8°C

00'000°01

000
00'000'00€

"SI

land
pueplim
Wyan

AneaH

WY 3PIYRA

[eyo]l *do ‘siad

3dd

‘dinb3 Aajes
ulelay/unioay
Suiuresg

~1adQ [3UUOSIad

[e301 3340

|3AIL JOO
ELUINN

sang

5334 |BUOISS30Id
oueINSUY)
np3/uoiuaaald
uoned|iqnd/sjooq
Ll/wswdinb3
adeisod/sanddng
ERICEIELGERTTTS)

|e10] [PUU0SIad
sjaped

81190 1penuo)
su| yyesH



Z0'6T0°66¢
86°LVE'POV'E
TT'8SL'00E

NYd ‘Sijuawsny
070z Ul paseyand syan1| 3114 ZT'8SL'EYT
ueo| T9 UONEIS YASN 00°000°ZY

N/d 28 00°000'STT
SUN J2d %€ xew

00°0006L

"21@ “J91EM ‘|BLICHUES 00'000'S
12uUIaIU|fauoyd 11333 ‘se9 ‘I31BM 00'000°vE
Jasiy - 19 1S 00°000°0Y

00°000°£S

asueusjuiew pue siiedas 00 000'ST
IUBUBIUIE ‘S198e( ‘Soipey 00°000°TT
"21@ ‘@SOH ‘sjoo ‘au1u3 ||ews 00'000'0
saujdu3 uo sayddng 1ed1paN 00°000°0T

00°000°S0T

£5°961'60S

LS°099'LEV'E

TT'8SL'S8T

TT8SLEYT
00°000°ZY

00°00S‘6Y

00°00S'y
00°000°0¢
00°000°ST

00°000°Z9
00°000°S
00°000°S

00°000°ZT
00°000°0%

00°00080T

ot ¥8t'tOT‘T

98'879'€€L'T

TT'8ST'SLI

000
TTBSLEYT
00'005'TE
000

000

18'6T8'8E

9S'SEE'E
00'688'TZ
ST'S6SZT

8Y'S16'SS
000
v8'sor'y

00°CZTLTT
v9'LEL6E

£2°0L£'68

00'696€S2

00°00009S‘E

00°000'902Z

000
00°000°98T
00°0

000
00°000°02

00°000"99

000
00°000'v€
00'000°2E

00°005°ZE
00°000'ST
00°00S°2T

00°000°S
000

00'000°S0T

{dxd-n31)
Tv101 IDNVIVE

SIUNLIANAAXT TIVYLOL

|eyo) do-uop

siajsuel] punpsu|
sjudawided asea
sjuawAied 193g
uonenaldag
Aejing [ende)
AduaBunuod
Funesdp-uoN

|e3ol "dQ T9 uoneis

salddng Suneladg
salin
W8y uoijels

UIiesado 19 Uones

(eyoy ‘dng/:b3j aiy

Wy "dinb3 "wsg
SuUCIedIUNWWOD)
(jendes-uou} *dinb3
sa1ddng |e2ipaln
sayddns/ dinb3 o4iJ

[E10] SIIIYIA



I8'60V'SE6

"218 ‘|enuue “§1s/inoAed 1oe11U0D)

0v'SL5'96
00'956°6Y
00°08Z'vT
%S4 9€ UIWPY ‘%S/ 8 341 TH1S6°LST
00°008't
00°000°E
9 TLL6T
00'000°0€
00°000°0Z
1W3/399 9€°TL0'6EY

00°000°0ZV'T

00°0
weiSold JAABS 3oUBINQUIY 00°000°0T
1W3D 00°000°00S
$934 asue|nquy 00°000°006
A1an023Y 1920 peg 00°'000°0T
SZAJ PUBIP|IM Y14 01 J3jsueI] 000

xe10q 4ad 000
xe10q 43d 000

00°00L°LPLT

00°000°0ZT
00'000°021
00'000°€T
00'000'06€
00°004'6
00'000°S
00'000°0%
00'000°'00€
000
00'000°0%£

T6'vPLVEL'T

0000S'T
00'000'01
75'88L'€91
00°000'006
00°000'S
Ov'95v'vS

000
000

97 Lv800E‘T

00°0
£STIL VL
8€'898'GL
SEsSvLT
65°50¥'20T
00°00£'6
00°052°C
$9'€67°9€
8€'9/8°LLT
000
67667709

ST'6Z6'881°'T

TOETTT
00'99Z'6
75'88L'€9L
88'9Z5'LS9
£E°8/9
0t'951'95

000
000

00"€£0°980°C

000
00°000°00€
00°00S°0LT
00°000°LZ
00'TISE8Y
00°000'ZT
0000002
00'000°St
00°000'T9
000
00'220°£96

00°000800°C

000
000008
00°000°008
00'000°002°T
000

000

000
000

[e10] [2uUuosiad

3190 10e1U0D
su| yijeaH
dwo) $,43%40M
234 /xe] Jdw3
S¥3d

s|eaisAyd
SWHIOJIUN
AepijoH

10

saleles dwa)
sale|es/sadem
[auuosiad
STYNLIANIdXT

SINNIAIY V101

SUCIeUOQ/ISIN

uondursqns quiy
UENqWY 1IN3D

$234 duenquiy
AloA023Y 150D

«Q00/piy |eniny

310

Xel-3
waiojeA py
Saxe]

SINNIAIY

sajoN pasodold 9Z-SZAd

jeuty foud SZ-tZA4

RUIN) SZ-PZTAL

393png SINI3

123png ST-bZAd



dinb3 jo asueuajuiew ‘sieday 00°005°7 00°005'T 000 00000'S WY "dinb3 "wg

IdueudUe ‘s1aded ‘Soipey 00°0 00°000'S 000 00°005°ZT SUOI1BJIUNWWO)
dinb3 acuenquy 000007 00°000°C 000 000002 {leudes-uou} "dinb3
adue|nquwy uo saljddng |e2IPaN 00000°ES 00°000°0S 85°600'82 00°000°06 salddng [eaipayy

Sanddnsg/dinb3 =413

00'000°00T 00°000°09 65°9T8°LT 00°'000°06 |e30] S9PIYIA

000 000 000 000 ISIN

00°'000°59 00'000°0% £2°T96'TT 00°'000°09 [an4

saJue|nquy 00000°SE 00°000°0Z 9€°658°S 00°'000°0€ 193|4 duenquiy

WY SP1Y92A

00°00S°ZZ 00'005°'8 00°000'9 00'0D0°'TE |er0l "dQ °siad

'212 ‘pue|p|Ip ‘sIinoudny 00°000°8 000 00°005°LT 3dd
00°000°T 00'00% 000 000007 ‘dinb3 A1ajeg

00°000°T 00°000T 000 000 ulelay/uniday

Suiures) SINI 00°00S°2T 00'000°L 000009 00°005°ZT Buiures)

PEL BYERPIETEE]

00'0S0°vL 9Z'252'09 11°999TY 00'00t'9L [e101 3}O

00'00S'T 00°00S 000 00'000°T EL:INN

00°'00S 00°00% 000 00'00v sang

"213 ‘Gunjueg 1pny ‘A3UJ0NY 00°000°ST 00'000°0T LTEEST 00'000°02 $934 |euoIssaj0id
Aungen/apiyap/uonels 00'0s0'6E 92'26¢'sE 97'TSE'SE 00°00S'SE aauensy|
P3qnd 00'000'T 00°000°T 000 000 np3/uonuanaid

00°000°T 00'00S‘T 000 00°00S'T uonedlgnd/syoog

00°000°0T 000002 00'vZZ'E 00'000°€T 11/3uswdinb3

00°000's 00°00S‘t 89'965'T 00'000°S 28e3s0d/sa||ddns

SUnessdo =90



8T'0v0'SZT
Z8'6S6'v62'T
00'000°St
NYd ‘siuawsny
353Yding dduenquiy g0 0
000
dduEINqUY OdiY-102 Ja3ANIS 00°000'St
¢SYN Jad %€
00'005°0€
213 ‘191BAA ‘|elIONUET Q0'00S'T

12uIaIU| fauouyd 215323|3 ‘seD “JI3em 00°000°02
7935 00°000°8

00°005°L8

vE'L0Z'62T-

9Z°7S6°€96°T

00°0

000

000

000

00°000'8Z
00'000°C

00'000°0Z
00'0009

00°0056S

8T'€8ZEL
L6°SPI'STY'T
000

000

000

000

000
000

£v°90€°0Z
S8°TLS

78'TT9'StT
9L'0TT'Y

85°600'8Z

00'€E€6'VES-

00°EE6°TVS'T

00°000°ZZT

00°0
000
000
00'000°22T
000

00°000°8Z
000

00°000°9T
00°000°ZT

00'005'60T

(dxa-n24)
TVL0L IINVIVE

SIHNLIONALX3 TVLOL

jero] do-uopN

Si3jsuel] punpFul
sjuaAed asea
sluawied 1q2Q
uonelaidag
Aejino |evde)
AsuaBunuo)
Huiresadg-uoN

jejol *dp 19 uonels
sa|ddng Bujesado

say\n
W3y uones

unesado 19 Uonels

|ero) *dng/-b3 2414



NORTH LYON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
CLASS SPECIFICATION

CLASS TITLE: Battalion Chief - Ops FLSA: Non-Exempt
LAST REV: 04/2025 PROBATION: 12 Months
SALARY RANGE
$99,852.48 to $116,800.32

CLASSIFICATION DESCRIPTION SUMMARY

Under the supervision of the Fire Chief, the Battalion Chief is responsibie for planning.
organizing, directing. coordinating, and supervising activities on an assigned shift which
includes the management of personnel, fire prevention, and training. The Battalion Chief
performs administrative duties that may include the work of specialized functions within the fire
district including Operations, EMS, Training & Salety, program and policy review and
development, and providing staff assistance to the Fire Chief. The Battalion Chief will perform
duty officer responsibilities and work closely with our mutual aid partners

The Battalion Chief position is a non-exempt management position which involves a high
degree of discretion and requires independent judgement, self-motivation and high ethical
standards. The position requires all-risk emergency response, technical skills, and
administrative leadership abilities.

In the absence of the Fire Chief, the Battalion Chief may act as the Chief Officer of the fire
district.

Essential Functions

Essential functions will vary according to the work environment and may include, but are not
limited to, the following:

DIRECTS DAILY OPERATIONS AND SUPERVISES ASSIGNED PERSONNEL: Assure proper
daily maintenance and operational combat readiness of apparatus, equipment, facilities, and
personnel. Assure assigned personnel complete required training. Promote teamwork within the
department. Authorizes and controls daily purchase of materials and supplies. Maintains
appropriate daily staffing levels and manages personnel's vacations, holidays and other
absences. Support the other district divisions in achieving district goals. Conduct company
evaluations. Maintains discipline through administration of district policies and procedures,
including issuing discipline to the level authorized in policy, and makes effective
recommendations to the Fire Chief on other related personnel actions. Accurately completes
and processes forms, incident reports and other documents and ensures reporting performed by
others on assigned shift are accurately completed

NLCFPD Battalion Chief



PROVIDES EFFECTIVE EMERGENCY SCENE MANAGEMENT:

Lead efforts to mitigate emergencies by providing command and control at fire scenes. EMS
incidents, rescue scenes. hazardous materals incidents, man-made and natural disasters. elc
Determines need for any type of equipment and personnel appropriate to the situation and
dispatches in a timely manner, making appropriate decisions and acting deliberately in
emergency scenaros

RESPONDS TO MEDICAL EMERGENCIES AND RESCUES

Delivers safe medical care and freatment based on the individual needs of the patient and in
accordance with North Lyon Fire poticies and procedures. Delivers compassionate care and
treatment of sick or injured individuals of a diverse community, suffering from non-urgent to life-
threatening problems, frequently under unfavorable conditions. Effectively appties lechnical
knowledge to complex problem assessment and solving to rescue persons or property, under
diverse, and often stressful, circumstances. Drives medium-size vehicles under adverse and
stressful conditions and assures safe driving practices and policies are followed by employees.

PERFORMS SUPPRESSION ACTIVITIES:
In unforeseen circumstances, the Battalion Chief may have to participate in treating patients or
performing other emergency actions. This woutd include performing extremely strenuous
physical work while wearing self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA), under some of the
following conditions:
» Selects and deploys various hose lines and nozzles up to 5 inches in diameter to be
used to direct water or chemicals onto fire
» Carnes. positions. climbs and works from ladders and other high areas under adverse
conditions.
* Removes injured or incapacitated victims from danger and administer first aid as
required.
» Using power 1ools, and other mechanicai equipment, to breech doors, walls roofs or
floors, for various reasons.
« Communicates clearty and concisely using electronic devices and equipment. This
includes the ability to do so while wearing personal protective equipment (PPE) and
SCBA under adverse conditions such as high background noise, poor visibility, and
drenching from hose lines and/or fixed protection systems (sprinklers).

MANAGES ASSIGNED PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS:

Organize, implement and manage assigned District programs or specialized activities in support
of District goals and operations. This may include working closely with outside service
providers/vendors, identifying and resolving problems that may arise, and escalating issues as
needed to the Fire Chief, meeting committed timelines, researching and summarizing tindings to
Fire Chief or the Board of Fire Directors, and preparing reports or other documents.

CONTINUOUSLY PARTICIPATES IN INITIAL AND ONGOING TRAINING

Complete training as required to meet District, State and federally recognized and accepted
standards, which may include classroom instruction, creating lesson plans, practical and hands-
on instruction, evaluations of assigned individuals or group, examinations and certification in a
variety of areas, and physical fitness training. Remain current on fire service principies and
practices,

NLCFPD Battalion Chief



ACTIVELY PARTICIPATES IN FIRE PREVENTION / PUBLIC EDUCATION/ PUBLIC
RELATIONS ACTIVITIES

Following District policies and procedures. projects a professional public image. Coordinates
and participates in public education and relations activities, Positively interacls with a diverse
population, including children.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, ABILITIES

Knowledge of:

Current methods, principles, techmiques and practices applied to firefighting, fire
behavior, hydraulics, fire inspection, natural or man-made disasters, operation and
maintenance of firefighting equipment and working knowledge of fire extinguishing
systems, fire prevention methods and fire safety, related fields and combat readiness.
Principles and practices of first aid including EMT training;

Traffic laws, ordinance and regulations involving equipment operation and extensive
knowledge of Federal, State and District regulations, procedures and fire codes;
Hazards of chemical properties of a variety of materials and ability to recognize
environmental and workplace hazards, and implement safeguards to prevent accidents
or injury to employees or damage to District facilities and/or equipment;

Current computer applications utilized by the District and utilized applications to perform
and complete tasks and/or requirements of the job and ability to learn and apply new
technologies and skills;

Business letter wriling, extensive report preparation, and principles and procedures of
record keeping:

Working knowledge of computers and applicable computer software applications,
including specific knowledge of Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Access.
Modern office procedures, methods and equipment.

Skill
» Effectively handle difficult or sensitive issues, using professionalism and an
understanding of organizational culture;
+ Interacting with others using tact, patience and courtesy,
» Coaching and encouraging employees to constantly seek improvement and provide
mentoring,
» Using interpersonal and problem solving skills, including anticipating, analyzing,
diagnosing and resolving problems;
e Using initiative and independent judgment within established guidelines:
+ Delivering effective instructor-led training, both formal and informal, to various audiences
and ability to effectively present information to moderate size groups;
Ability to:

Understand, interpret and apply documents such as operating instructions, applicable
policies, procedures, fire codes, adopted ordinances and safety rules;

Perform current EMS policies and procedures and their written location in effect in North
Lyon Firg;

Maintain confidentiality;

Learn and possess working knowledge of geography and street locations of District
response areas;

Perform under considerable stress while confronted with emergency situations related 1o
the job of a Battalion Chief,

NLCFPD Battalion Chief



» Plan, assign, supervise, and review the work of assigned company;

« Maintain and establish effective and cooperative working relationships with District
employees, public and public officials and to work effectively in a team environment;

» Adapt lo changes in the work environment and to shifts in organizational philosophy and
expectations;

+ Conduct themselves in a professional manner as defined by District policy:

» Carry out special and general assignments requiring organization and development of
procedures without direct supervision;

» Effectively present information to moderate size groups;

» Complete comprehensive work assignments and meet deadlines:

« Communicate in Engtish clearly, concisely, and effectively, both orally and in writing;

¢ Add. subtract, multiply and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common
fractions, and decimals;

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES

This is a management level position involving the coordination and administration of activities of
an entire shift and provides direct supervision to assigned Captains.

EDUCATION/EXPERIENCE

Required:
« High school diploma or equivalent AND at least five (5) years of fuli-time paid fire
suppression experience, with a minimum of two (2) years Company Officer experience.

Preferred:
* Associate degree in Fire Science or related field.

CERTIFICATES AND LICENSES

Required at time of application:
e A valid Nevada State Driver's License is required.
* Nevada State or National Registry Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) certification is
required.
* Nevada, IFSAC, or Pro Board Fire Instructor |
+ Nevada, IFSAC, or Pro Board Fire Officer |

Required before the completion of probation.
¢ Nevada, IFSAC, or Pro Board Fire instructor Il
¢ Nevada, IFSAC, or Pro Board Fire Officer |l

Supplementat Information

Candidates successfully passing the exam process will be placed on a list to fill immediate and
future vacancies based on their District's needs. The list shall remain valid for twenty-four (24)
months. Candidates successfully passing the exam process and not promoted shall be eligible
to move up and act when required.

NLCFPD Battalion Chief



North Lyon County Fire Protection District Directors

195 East Main Street el g7
Fernley, Nevada 89408 Mike Toombs
District Office (775) 575-3310 District Fax (775) 575-3314 Jay Rodriguez
www.northlyonfire.org Debbie Skinner
Brian Bunn, Interim Fire Chief Alyssa Roemer
STAFF REPORT
Board Meeting Date: April 3, 2025
DATE: Apnil 3, 2025
TO: North Lyon County Fire Protection District Board of Directors
FROM: Brian Bunn, Interim Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Recommendation to approve and accept the North Lyon Fire class
specification and promaotion of three (3} positions to Battalion Chief.
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

SUMMARY
This item is to approve and accept the North Lyon Fire class specification and promotion of
three (3) positions to Battation Chief.

BACKGROUND
North Lyon Fire reorganized its operations effective june 2, 2024.

The reorganization included a shift officer, AKA acting Battalion Chief. All Captains rotated
bi-weekly for the remainder of 2024. Effective January 2025, Captains are rotating quarterly
{3 months). This provided an enhanced learning opportunity to establish consistant roles
and responsibilities that include but are not limited to; Staffing, combat readiness,
resource management, duty officer responsibilites, personnel management, effective
incident command, consistency, approving EMS and fire reports, and establishing an
appropriate chain of command.

The reorganization also included critical area of responsibilities in EMS, Operations, and
Safety & Training. These areas of responsibilities provided a single point of contact,

established standard operationg procedures, and consistency in the respective areas.

Establishing the permenant position of operational Battalion Chiefs is a critical stepto a
functional chain of command, resource management, and 24/7 duty officer coverage.

North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer



North Lyon County Fire Protection District Directors

195 East Main Street GEL LA
Fernley, Nevada 89408 Mike Toombs
District Office (775) 575-3310 District Fax (775) 575-3314 Jay Rodriguez
www.northlyonfire.org Debbie Skinner
Brian Bunn, Interim Fire Chief Alyssa Roemer

North Lyon Fire is currently compensating {Incentivising) the acting Battalion Chief two and
one half {2.5) percent of base wage while in the acting position. North Lyon Fire is also
compensating five (5) percent of base wage to employees assigned to EMS, Operatoins,
and Safety & Training. In total, North Lyon Fire is compensating seven and one half (7.5)
percent on a daily basis.

Upon establishment of permanent Battalion Chiefs, the responsibilities of EMS,
Operations, and Safety & Training and incentives will be absorbed into the hourly rate of the
Battalion Chief position. The total base expenditure to promote three Battalion Chiefs will
be one thousand three hundred eighty six dollars and eighty-four cents ($1,386.84) in base
wages.

Using the new Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) rate of 58.75% (Effective
7/1/25), there will be an additional PERS contribution of four thousand three hundred forty-
five dollars and forty-three cents ($4,345.43) annually per position or thirteen thousand
thirty-six dollars and thirty cents ($13,036.30) annually for all three positions.

Totatincrease of wages and retirement for three positions is fourteen thousand four
hundred twenty-three dollars and fourteen cents {$14,423.14) annually. The increased
expense is within projected revenues for FY25/26 budget.

Example

Step 5 Captain base rate is $31.75/hour at 2912 hours per year, which equals $92,456.00
annually. $92,456.00 plus 7.5% ($6,934.20), current incentive for acting BC and area of
responsibility, equals $99,390.20 annually.

Step 1 Battalion Chief base rate is $34.29/hour at 2912 hours per year which equals
$99,852.48 annually.

The difference in expenditure is $462.28 annually, per position or $1,386.84 annually for
three positions.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Board of Fire Directors approve and accept the North Lyon Fire class
specification and promotion of three (3) positions to Battation Chief.

North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer



North Lyon County Fire Protection District Directors

195 East Main Street Paul Murphy

Fernley, Nevada 89408 LMl T

District Office (775) 575-3310 District Fax (775) 575-3314 Jay Rodriguez
www.northlyonfire.org Debbie Skinner
Brian Bunn, Interim Fire Chief Alyssa Roemer

Should the Board of Fire Directors agree with staff’s recommendation, a possible motion
could be:

“I move to approve and accept the North Lyon Fire class specification and promotion of
three {3} positions to Battalion Chief.”

North Lyon County Fire Protection District is an Equal Opportunity Employer



